City of Seattle o _
Department of Finance and Administrative Services

Fred Podesta, Director, Finance and Administrative Services
Ed Murray, Mayor

July 14, 2015

TO: All Bidders

FROM: Jeremy Doane
City of Seattle Purchasing and Contracting
Phone 206-684-4515; Fax 206-233-5155
jeremy.doane@seattle.gov

SUBJECT: Notice of Intent to Award Contract

REFERENCE: Invitation to Bid (ITB)-PKS-3482: Irrigation Equipment and Supplies
The City has completed evaluation of the above referenced ITB. The City intends to award
contracts to the following responsive and responsible bidders that can meet our demand for the
items listed above:

John Deere Landscapes

H D Fowler Company

Horizon Distributors, Inc.

This letter does not constitute acceptance of a proposal or any agreement with the City of Seattle.
No agreement will be formed until the City of Seattle executes a purchase contract.

Thank you for submission of your proposal for this requirement. We appreciate your interest in
doing business with the City of Seattle.
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